2019--TOWN OF SHERWOOD, CLARK COUNTY, WI. JUNE TOWN BOARD MEETING June 11, 2019

The Town Board of Sherwood was called to order on Tuesday, June 11, 2019 at 6:00 pm at the Sherwood Town Hall. All Town Board members present including clerk & treasurer. There were -4-visitors also present.

This meeting notice was published in the Pittsville Record and posted in -3- places within the township. The agenda as follows: call to order, approval of minutes by town board, treasurer's report, town correspondence, reports from town officers, public comments and specific matters for discussion and possible action by town board in open session--grader purchase, gravel bids, roads, ditch mowing, town furnace & town hall porch addition, fire numbers, beaver's updates, township picnic and liquor license renewal, pay bills and set town board meeting for July 2019 and adjournment.

Chairman Andy Cegielski called this meeting to order. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Minutes of the previous meeting were read. One error--name Larry Roth should have been Lonny Roth, owner of Affordable Roadside Cutting Service. After this error was corrected a motion by Ken Schwanebeck, seconded by Curtis Anding to approve the minutes. Motion carried. Peggi gave the treasurer's report. Our checking account balance as of May 31, 2019 is \$63,566.74.

GRAVEL BIDS: We received -4- gravel bids for this year. The Certificate of Liability and Materials Test reports were received from all four bidders. Paul Bugar Trucking of Loyal, offered Gradation #3 crushed granite for a bid price of \$10.84 per yard. Opelt Sand & Gravel of Neillsville offered ¾" road base for a bid price of \$12.68 per yard. Ladick Road Materials of Vesper, ¾" minus DOT Spec. crushed road base for the price of \$12.69 per cubic yard and John Cepress Trucking of Arpin offered ¾" road base & delivery for \$11.60 per yard or 1/2" road base & delivery for \$11.90 per yard. After discussing all bids, a motion by Ken Schwanebeck, seconded by Curtis Anding to hire Paul Bugar Trucking to deliver gravel in our township.Motion carried. Hopefully they can start this job in mid to late July. (Note: They can level this gravel for a charge of \$.81 per yard extra.)

DITCH MOWING: The Town Board is interested in hiring -Affordable Roadside Cutting Service of Cadott, Wisconsin for 2019, therefore a motion by Ken Schwanebeck, seconded by Curtis Anding to hire Affordable Roadside Cutting Service. Motion carried. He will have to make 2 passes on each side of the road. Chairman Andy Cegielski will notify him as soon as possible.

BEAVERS ON ANDERSON ROAD: The USDA caught one large female and on large male recently and hopefully before they had babies.

FIRE NUMBERS: Chairman Andy notified Rent-A-Flash of weather related damaged fire numbers in our township. To date he has not heard back from them on the solution to our problem.

BOB PUCHI of TAKE A KID HUNTING told Chairman Andy that he plans on having parties for kids next summer.

FURNACE FOR TOWN HALL: A quote from Custom Heating of Neillsville was received for a new furnace for the town hall costing \$2,375. The old chimney will be removed and a vent will be put through the wall. Therefore a motion by Ken Schwanebeck, seconded by Curtis Anding to buy and install the furnace from Custom Heating of Neillsville, Motion carried.

COMBINATON "B" LICENSE: After discussing the upcoming Combination "B' license for Connies Roadhouse Bar & Grill costs, a motion by Ken Schwanebeck, seconded by Curtis Anding to approve this license and leave all charges the same as last year. Motion carried.

TOWNSHIP PICNIC: After discussing this issue it was decided to have the township picnic tentatively scheduled for Saturday, August 17, 2019 at 11:00 am at the Sherwood Lake. **NEW GRADER ??:** Fabick of Eau Claire has 2 new graders for sale. They are the 2019"s - 120M2 and 12%M3 all wheel drive. There are accessories and attachments included. The costs are \$279,500 and \$254,500 respectively. They offer a 7-year loan at 4.55% interest. The Commissioner of Public Lands offer a 10-year loan for 3.75% interest. Chairman Andy also looked in some used JD graders. One 2017 had 631 hours for about \$309,000 and a 2016 JD for about \$299,000. No action taken at this time. This item will be on the agenda in the future too.

<u>CUL-DE-SAC OFF OF SANDHILL AVENUE:</u> After discussing the past winter snowplowing bills, the town board decided that the clerk is to send snowplowing bills to all the residents of the Cul-de-sac off of Sandhill Avenue. A charge of \$50 will be sent to each landowner. If payment is not received, a special charge will be added to their tax bills in the future.

PAY BILLS: Board approved checks #4000 through \$4012. Our next town board meeting will be held Monday, July 8, 2019 at 6:00 pm at the Sherwood Town Hall. A motion by Ken Schwanebeck, seconded by Curtis Anding to adjourn. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned. (7:12 pm.)

Respectively submitted:

(Mrs.) Alene Jacobson, Town Clerk

Transcribed:

June 12, 2019

Edited:

June 15, 2019...